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20 February 2013

Mr Gerard Hayes
Secretary - NSW Branch
Health Services Union

By email: info@hsu.asn.au

Dear Mr Hayes
Annual Return of Information/Notification of Change for the year 2012
Our ref: AR2012/430

| acknowledge receipt of your Declaration dated 21 December 2012 providing information in
accordance with subsection 233(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The return was amended and replaced by your letter dated 24 December 2012.

The documents lodged cover the required information for the 2012 Annual Return of
Information/Notification of Change of Health Services Union - New South Wales Branch.

The document can be viewed on the Fair Work Commission website at http://www.e-
airc.qgov.au/051vnsw/

Thank you for your notification.

Yours sincerely

Z ivfuww%

Liz Mercovich

Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 International: (613) 8661 7777
GPO Box 1994 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401

Melbourne VIC 3001 Email: melbourne@fwc.gov.au


mailto:info@hsu.asn.au
http://www.e-airc.gov.au/051vnsw/
http://www.e-airc.gov.au/051vnsw/

From: Bert Coquillon

Sent: 12/24/2012 11:51:36 AM

To: OHALLORAN, Andrea

Subject: Further amendment to HSU Return
Importance: High

Attachments: img-Z24103131-0001.pdf

Dear Ms O'Halloran .... Please find herewith amended return to the one provided last Friday. It appears some names
were omitted from the earlier return. May | wish you compliments of the season to you and yours. Regards

Bert Coquillon
Industrial Officer
Health Services Union NSW
Level 2, 109 Pitt Street, Sydney, 2000
LLTel: (02) 1300-478-679

O Fax: (02) 1300-329-478

COCOMob: 0408-165-246
MMmail to:bert.coquillon@hsu.asn.au

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately by return email or telephone and destroy the original message. Thank you.

[0 Please consider the environment before printing this email






DECLARATION

$233(2) Obligation to lodge information with FWA

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
Health Services Union — NSW Branch

[, Gerard Hayes of the New South Wales Branch of the Health Services Union declare the
following information provided is a correct statement of the information contained in
records kept in accordance with s230 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act
2000.

1. That | am the Secretary of the New South Wales Branch of the Health Services
Union and report as follows in accordance with s232(2) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2008.

2. That following a period of Administration, elections have taken place in the HSU
New South Wales Branch. The results were declared on 30 November 2012 by Lee
Jones, Returning Officer, Australian Electoral Commission.

3. Alist on names, postal addresses and occupations of the new persons hoiding
office is as per the below table.

Branch Delegate to
National Council

Sydney NSW 2000

Name Position within the | Address Occupation
Union
Mark Sterrey Branch President and Level 2, 109 Pitt St Health Services

Manager

Margaret Pike

Branch Senicr Vice
President and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt 5t
Sydney NSw 2000

Ward Assistant

Leanne Burns

Branch Junior Vice
President and
Branch Delegate to
Naticnal Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Executive Assistant

Gerard Hayes

Branch Secretary and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Branch Secretary

Andrew Lillicrap

Branch Assistant
Secretary-Treasurer
and Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt 5t
Sydney NSW 2000

Branch Assistant
Secretary-Treasurer

Warren Boon

Branch Ordinary

Level 2, 109 Pijtt 5t

Ambulance Officer




Name Position within the | Address Occupation
Union
Member of Branch Sydney NSW 2000

Committee and
Branch Delegates to
National Council

Bruce Cornwell

Branch Ordinary
Member of Branch
Committee

Level 2, 109 Pjtt 5t
Sydney NSW 2000

Purchasing Manager

Amanda Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Pitt St Food Service Assistant
Dowsley Member of Branch Sydney NSW 2000

Committee and

Branch Delegate to

National Council
Sharalyn Branch Ordinary Leve! 2, 109 Pitt St Hospital Assistant
Haynes Member of Branch Sydney NSW 2000

Committee
Genevieve Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Pijtt St Accountant
Partridge Member of Branch Sydney NSw 2000

Committee

Claire Charles

Branch Councillor
(Hunter New England)

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Dental Assistant

John Chester

Branch Councillor
(Hunter New England)
and

Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSw 2000

Hospital Assistant

Suzanne Davis

Branch Councillor (Mid
North Coast) and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Hospitat Assistant

Raymond
Stephen Dunn

Branch Councilior
(Western Sydney)

Level 2, 109 Pijtt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Security Officer

Barry Douglas
Harris

Branch Councillor
(Southern NSW)

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Wardsperson

Sharalyn Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Hospital Assistant
Haynes (Western NSW) Sydney NSW 2000
Ronald Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Transport Officer
Henderson {(Murrumbidgee) Sydney NSW 2000
John Holgate Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Librarian

(South Eastern Sydney} | Sydney NSW 2000
Peter Iffland Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Driver

(Western NSW) and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Sydney NSW 2000




Name

Position within the
Union

Address

Occupation

Sharcn Joseph Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Administrative Officer
(Western Sydney) and Sydney NSW 2000
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Wayne Lloyd Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Health Manager

(Northern NSW)

Sydney NSW 2000

Linden Martin

Branch Councillor
{(Sydney) and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Clerk

Deborah Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Administrative Officer
Neumann {South Western Sydney) | Sydney NSW 2000
Shirley O'Riley Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Clerk
{South Western Sydney) | Sydney NSW 2000
and Branch Delegate to
National Council
Genevieve Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Accountant
Partridge {Health Managers Sub- | Sydney NSW 2000
Branch)
Patricia Reid Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Social Worker
(Sydney) and Sydney NSW 2000
Branch Delegate to
National Council
Gillian Reilly Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Pitt St Purchasing Officer

{lllawarra Shoalhaven)
and

Branch Delegate to
National Council

Sydney NSW 2000

Leanne Show

Branch Councillor
(Central Coast)

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Technical Officer

Darriea Turley

Branch Councillor {Far
West)

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Manager

Alan Wilcock

Branch Councillor
{Private Hospital} and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pijtt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Operations Assistant

Steven Fraser

Branch Councillor (NSW
Ambulance Service) and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Ambulance Officer

Kevin Hicks

Branch Councillor (ACT)

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Administrative Officer

Lindy Twyford

Branch Councillor (nan-
public sector aged care

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Catering Supervisor




Name

Position within the
Union

Address

Occupation

facility) and
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Adrian Coates

Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Cook

Colin Lee

Branch Councilior
(Northern Sydney)
Branch Delegate to
Nationai Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSW 2000

Patient Services
Assistant

Peter Mitchell

Branch Councillor
(Nepean Blue
Mountains)
Branch Delegate to
National Council

Level 2, 109 Pitt St
Sydney NSwW 2000

Physiotherapist

o

erard Hayes

Secretary

Health Services Union — NSW Branch

24 December 2012
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
Health Services Union — NSW Branch
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DECLARATION

§233(2) Obligation to lodge information with FWA

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
Health Services Union - NSW Branch

|, Gerard Hayes of the New South Wales Branch of the Health
Services Union declare the following information provided is a correct
statement of the information contained in records kept in accordance
with s230 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

1.

That | am the Secretary of the New South Wales Branch of the
Health Services Union and report as follows in accordance with
5232(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

. That following a period of Administration, elections have taken

place in the HSU New South Wales Branch. The results were
declared on 30 November 2012 by Lee Jones, Returning
Officer, Australian Electoral Commission.

A list on names, postal addresses and occupations of the new

persons holding office is as per the below table.

Name Position within Address Occupation
the Union
Mark Sterrey | Branch President Level 2, 109 Health Services
and Pitt St Manager
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Margaret Branch Senior Vice | Level 2, 109 Ward Assistant
Pike President and Pitt St
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Leanne Branch Junior Vice Level 2, 109 Executive Assistant
Burns President and Pitt St
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Gerard Hayes | Branch Secretary Level 2, 109 Branch Secretary
and Pitt St
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Andrew Branch Assistant Level 2, 109 Branch Assistant
Lillicrap Secretary-Treasurer | Pitt St Secretary-Treasurer




Name Position within Address Occupation
the Union
and Branch Sydney NSW
Delegate to 2000
National Council
Warren Boon | Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Ambulance Officer
Member of Branch Pitt St
Committee and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegates to | 2000
National Council
Bruce Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Purchasing
Cornwell Member of Branch | Pitt St Manager
Committee Sydney NSW
2000
Amanda Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Food Service
Dowsley Members of Branch | Pitt 5t Assistant
Committee and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
National Council
Sharalyn Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Hospital Assistant
Haynes Members of Branch | Pitt 5t
Committee and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegateto | 2000
National Council
Genevieve Branch Ordinary Level 2, 109 Accountant
Partridge Members of Branch | Pitt St
Committee Sydney NSW
2000
Claire Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Dental Assistant
Charles (Hunter New Pitt 5t
England) Sydney NSW
2000
John Chester | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Hospital Assistant
{Hunter New Pitt St
England) and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
National Council
Suzanne Branch Counciilor Level 2, 109 Hospital Assistant
Davis (Mid North Coast) Pitt St
and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
Nationai Council
Raymond Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Security Officer
Stephen {Western Sydney) Pitt St
Dunn Sydney NSW

2000




Name Position within Address Occupation
the Union
Barry Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Wardsperson
Douglas (Scuthern NSW) Pitt St
Harris Sydney NSW
2000
Sharalyn Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Hospital Assistant
Haynes {Western NSW) Pitt St
Sydney NSW
2000
Ronaid Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Transport Officer
Henderson {(Murrumbidgee) Pitt St
Sydney NSW
2000
John Holgate | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Librarian
{South Eastern Pitt 5t
Sydney) Sydney NSW
2000
Peter Iffland | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Driver
{Western NSW) and | Pitt St
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Sharon Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Administrative
Joseph {Western Sydney) Pitt St Officer
and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
National Council
Wayne Lloyd | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Health Manager
{Northern NSW) Pitt S5t
Sydney NSW
2000
Linden Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Clerk
Martin {Sydney) and Pitt St
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Deborah Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Administrative
Neumann {South Western Pitt St Officer
' Sydney) Sydney NSW
2000
Shirley Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Clerk
O'Riley {South Western Pitt St
Sydney) Sydney NSW
2000
Genevieve Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Accountant
Partridge (Health Managers Pitt 5t

Sub-Branch)

Sydney NSW




Name Position within Address Occupation
the Union
2000
Patricia Reid | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Social Warker
{Sydney) and Pitt St
Branch Delegate to | Sydney NSW
National Council 2000
Gillian Reilly | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Purchasing Officer
(lllawarra Pitt St
Shoalhaven) and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
National Council
Leanne Snow | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Technical Officer
{Central Coast) Pitt 5t
Sydney NSW
2000
Darriea Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Manager
Turley {Far West) Pitt St
Sydney NSW
2000
Alan Wilcock | Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Operations
{Private Hospital) Pitt 5t Assistant
and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
National Council
Steven Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Ambulance Officer
Fraser (NSW Ambulance Pitt St
Service) and Sydney NSW
Branch Delegate to | 2000
National Council
Kevin Hicks Branch Councillor Level 2, 109 Administrative
{ACT) Pitt St Officer
Sydney NSW
2000
Lindy Branch Councitlor Level 2, 109 Catering Supervisor
Twyford {non public sector Pitt St
aged care facility) Sydney NSW
and 2000
Branch Delegate to
National Council
Adrian Branch Delegate to | Level 2, 109 Cook
Coates National Council Pitt St
Sydney NSW
2000
Colin Lee Branch Delegate to | Level 2, 109 Patient Services
National Council Pitt 5t Assistant




Name Position within Address Occupation
the Union

Sydney NSW

2000
Peter Branch Delegate to | Level 2, 109 Physiotherapist
Mitchell Natianal Council Pitt St

Sydney NSW

2000

ez

/ erard Ha/yg;/

Secretary

Health Services Union — NSW Branch

21 December 2012
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